

Barnard Academy BEES PTO Meeting Minutes

February 13th, 2019

Attendees: Stacey Helm, Rebecca Ward, Kim White, Reg Carr, Meg Johnson, Ammie Lennon, Arlana Ruch

Meeting called to order by Stacey at 6:40pm.

6:45-7:20 -Review of BEES goals and agenda in a nutshell, discussing how to better convey overall objective and outcome of the BEES events. Decided on a bi-monthly BEES newsletter headed by Arlana, with the help of Ammie. This will include the past and current earnings and updates of events along with events to come.

Secretary Report- Stacey approved, Kim W. seconded.

No Treasurer's report.

President's Report: 7:20-7:45 Twin Farms Dinner: March 19th 6pm, 58 seats available currently, tables of 6 and 8. Tickets \$135 per person. Stacey will send email out Friday with specifics on event and when and how to get ahold of her. Tickets can only be booked in person or phone, no messages or emails are confirmed. Reg will ask teachers regarding Stacey coming to help kids make a 'Thank You' banner for Twin Farms. Meeting attendees agreed on apples, kiwi's, and clementine's for fruit bowl. Stacey will order for delivery to take place after February vacation. Babysitter for Town meeting in March. Becky Ward will ask Grace.

Teachers Report: 7:45-8:00 The Winter Carnival is tomorrow (Thursday Feb. 14th) and there will be snow sculpting, painting, snowshoeing, sledding, fat biking, snow skating, and hot cocoa!! Led by Kipp Dixon.

Spring Fling: Waiting to set a date with the teachers and DJ, who will be Justin Park. Reg will report when SBAC testing is, in order to plan around it!

Baby Shower: Staff party for both Ann B. and Kelly (Pre-K teachers) is being organized. Brittany is collecting money for a gift card. Ammie Lennon will send an email to pre-k families to start meal train for Ann B. Officers decided on \$250 for Ann B. to be gifted separately.

Overview of Request Forms- 8:00-8:25

1.) New play structure for Pre-K will take place in spring. **2.)** Mountain climber for Pre-K will be placed on hold. Discuss in future. **3.)** Kipp Dixon's request for \$555 for 3 sessions of XCountry skiing granted by all officer's approval. **4.)** Bus for Ski-Runners approved by Stacey, totaling \$450. Remainder of BEES officer's agreed upon at meeting. **5.)** Forest Friday Food requested- Reg will hold/organize a food drive, listing items needed for donation. Rain suit request for FF- Will revisit after TF dinner, once more funding has taken place. **6.)** New table for multi-purpose room, requested by Janet Cathey- 1 fold up table is broken, Reg will be ordering another one tomorrow. BEES discussed fundraising to reimburse school for 1-2 tables. Silent auction in spring will be further discussed once a date is in place for Spring Fling.

8:25 Meeting Adjourned!